
From: Linehan, Patrick
To: Christal Dennis
Subject: Our call today
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2023 11:42:11 AM

Hi Cristal,
 
Thank you for your time today.  As discussed, I represent the now-deceased Patti Brandmaier, who is
a named respondent in the matter numbered MUR 8123.  Notwithstanding her passing, I
understand that she could still be subject to a factual finding of an FEC violation in connection with
this matter, and that any imposition of a civil penalty could be enforceable against her estate. 
Moreover, I do not believe that she had been formally served in this case.  Accordingly,
I request:
 
(1) any clarification your office may be able to provide regarding whether (a) Ms. Brandmaiaer could
still be publicly held to have violated any FEC statute or regulation notwithstanding her passing, and
(b) whether any imposition of a civil penalty against Ms. Brandmaier could or would be enforced
against her estate.
 
(2) that you provide me with the formal service of the complaint and any accompanying documents,
so that I have an opportunity to respond on Ms. Brandmaier’s behalf.
 
As we discussed, your setting of the deadline for a response at 45 days after my receipt of the
complaint package is greatly appreciated.
 
Many thanks,
 
Patrick   
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